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Either party reserves the right to terminate this agreement upon six ( 6) months 
written notice to the other. Any individual activities to be continued will be specifically 
identified and provided for at the time of termination. 

Each party shall be responsible for assuring full compliance by its participants 
with applicable laws and regulations, including insurance, of the respective nations. 

By signature below, Auburn University is affirming that it has evaluated this 
agreement in terms of its published mission and finds the agreement compatible with that 
mission. Before consenting to extensions from time to time in the future, Auburn 
University will reevaluate this agreement in terms of its published mission. 

Nothing contained herein or in the activities conducted hereunder shall constitute 
either party the agent, servant or employee of the other party, and each party shall be 
fully and solely responsible for its own actions and obligations. 

This agreement shall take effect on the date of final signature indicated below and 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF; the parties hereto have offered their signatures: 

For AUBURN UNIVERSITY

Interim President 

Date /'!oc/;��17 Date : April 9,2020 - see emails
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Kelly Pippin

From: William Batchelor
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:45 PM
To: Kelly Pippin
Cc: Henry Fadamiro
Subject: RE: Auburn Institute Signed MOU

President Li signed the Auburn Institute MOU on April 9th.  
 
William D. Batchelor 
Professor 
Biosystems Engineering 
Corley Hall 
Auburn University 
Auburn, AL, 36849 
 

From: Kelly Pippin  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 8:12 AM 
To: William Batchelor; Henry Fadamiro 
Subject: RE: Auburn Institute Signed MOU 
 
Hi Dr. Batchelor, 
 
What is the date of signing? President Li did not date on this agreement. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kelly  
 
 

From: William Batchelor  
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 9:23 PM 
To: Henry Fadamiro <fadamhy@auburn.edu> 
Cc: Kelly Pippin <kzp0025@auburn.edu> 
Subject: Auburn Institute Signed MOU 
 
Henry, 
 
Attached is the signed MOU establishing the Auburn Institute. President Li has now signed the MOU so that we can 
move forward on the Director and the summer teaching program. I am working on details for teaching 7 or 8 courses by 
distance this summer. Their committee has agreed to fund the salaries (through grant to Auburn), but there are many 
details to work out. I will be routing a teaching proposal soon.  
 
Please file this MOU where it belongs. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Bill 
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William D. Batchelor 
Professor 
Biosystems Engineering 
Corley Hall 
Auburn University 
Auburn, AL, 36849 
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